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Tuly 18, 2000

Mr. Michael Verne
Fedrerat Trade Commiission
600 Pennsylvania, N'W
Washinglon, DC 20550 ’

Vi Faceimile: 202-326-2624
Dear Mr. Verne:

Thank you for yoor phone response 1o my query regarding the application of the premerger
nefification rules o the [ollowine facts. A plaintiff in 2 patent infuingement suit is choosing to sellic
its clatm by puzehasing for an amount far below the reporing tueshold the couipment, custormer Tist
and related buginess asscts of the defeadant arsing from defendani’s busingss which is the subject
al the suit. It is possiblo that the elalm of plaintiff against the defendint has a valuc in excess of $15
million. Such claim wilt be released,

In deternining the congideration being paid for the assels acquired, we wondered if the

PIEITTOT 15 TOL acyuwiihgl Ine technolagy, bl mersly asscls mmd customer names. The Saard of
Directsis of the plaintiff, thercfore, could limit its daterrmination of valee to the eqoipment and
customecr contacls apat from consideration of the use of the technology,

derstand your response, the Fedeml Trade Commission rormally does not opine on

Simcerely,






